# **CCKC Board Minutes**

July 10, 2023

# CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the main clubhouse.

## ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, George Broecker, Bob Tollman, Denny Hartmann, Pete Leone, Barb Johnson, Joe Richardson, Alex Modic, Dan Christiansen and Dennis Cronin. Scott Jackson was excused. Bill Lerch and Mariann Lerch were absent.

## MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the June minutes with changes, made by Pete Leone. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dennis Cronin. The motion passes.

# FINANCIALS:

Paul Coleman: The rifle range continues to contribute the most revenue to the club. This means the rate increase is showing results. Membership continues to be next followed by the Shotgun range. The investments that have been made at Shotgun are beginning to pay off. All our ranges are in the black. Our investments are looking better, and things are looking up.

# **RANGE REPORTS**:

<u>Airgun</u>: Alex Modic: The range is doing well but not as good as I would like. We are collecting more member fees than nonmember fees. More shooters are either becoming members or RO's. We tried to have two matches this month. One last weekend and one next Saturday. We're planning the indoor league banquet along with the next match. We did have a match last Saturday, despite the weather. There was a little less income, but it has been steady. Our RO level is satisfactory. They are trained for this range with safety being our number 1 priority. The shed roof needs repair.

#### Archery:

Joe Richardson and Barb Johnson: We finished our Spring league with twice as many shooters as before. The East side of the range is cleared and open. Sundays are picking up and we are seeing more crossbow shooters. The five spot league will begin in late August or early September. We have sufficient RO's and they are doing a great job. We draw up a list of activities to be done and email it to the RO's and members that have volunteered to help. Most of our RO's have been with us for over 10 years. We have a binder that covers rules, procedures, safety etc. We go through this binder in December, just as a refresher.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: This past weekend we picked up some new members and a few renewals. Last Sunday was pretty good. The last high power match was well attended. The rate increase doesn't seem to be affecting the range. We're still short on Ro's. The new RO's are doing a good job and enjoying it. The Tuesday crew is doing a great job keeping things maintained. Currently, there will be no changes to the Friday hours.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: (excused) Last month was the highest grossing month ever. Much of this is due to the Central Falcons. They have been practicing by us as well as hosting a tournament at our range.

<u>Black Powder</u>: Dan Christiansen: We've seen a few new black powder shooters lately. We will be hosting a Civil War scrimmage this weekend. The roof on the shed has been completed but the berms still need work. We're still short on Ro's. This makes things tough for the 22 range. We haven't been too busy the last couple of weekends. The road is looking pretty good.

Cowboy Range: George Broecker: We had a good shoot this past weekend. We had 34 shooters. It was nice to see some old faces coming back. We currently have 6 Ro's, all SASS certified. This is enough to run our events. We need to work on the roof of the sheriff's office and repair the tables. We could use another conex box. We will do some research on prices etc and report back to the board.

## Correspondence: none

<u>Old Business</u>: The new credit card system is working well. We still need to get the old credit card system shut down.

We need to have the door replaced, some masonry work done and repair a window at the main clubhouse.

#### **New Business:**

There was a motion made by Pete Leone to hire M&A landscaping to "brushhog" various area of the range, not to exceed \$1000. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dennis Cronin. The motion passes.

New electrical lighting fixtures were installed in the main clubhouse. If you damage a fixture, there will be a \$90. charge per light. Also, an extreme amount of work was put into the floors at the clubhouse, please carry tables, chairs etc. to preserve these beautiful floors. If you need repairs or have any equipment problems, please speak up.

Motion to adjourn by Denny Hartmann. 2<sup>nd</sup> by George Broecker. The motion passes. The meeting adjourned at 8:20.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.